
1 

City Council Meeting 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 33 SOUTH MAIN STREET, COLFAX, CA 

Mayor Joe Fatula Ö Mayor Pro Tem Marnie Mendoza 

Councilmembers Ö Kim Douglass Ö Sean Lomen Ö Trinity Burruss

Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 
hours prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

July 24, 2019 

Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

July 24, 2019 

Regular Session:  7:00PM 

1 OPEN SESSION 

1A. Call Open Session to Order 

1B. Pledge of Allegiance 

1C. Roll Call 

1D. Approval of Agenda Order 
This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change to the agenda sequence. 

Recommended Action:  By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended. 

2 PRESENTATION (NO PRESENTATIONS SCHEDULED) 

3 CONSENT CALENDAR 

Matters on the Consent Agenda are routine in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion with a Council vote. No 

discussion of these items ensues unless specific items are pulled for discussion and separate action.  If you wish to have an 

item pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion, please notify the Mayor. 

Recommended Action:  By Motion, Approve Consent Calendar 

3A.   Minutes ï Regular Meeting of June 26, 2019 

  Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 26, 2019. 

3B.  Cash Summary Report - June 2019  

Recommendation: Receive and File 

*** End of the Consent Calendar *** 

4 PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the audience are permitted to address the Council on matters of concern to the public within the subject matter 

jurisdiction of the City Council that are not listed on this agenda.  Please make your comments as brief as possible; not to 

exceed three (3) minutes in length.  The Council cannot act on items not included on this agenda; however, if action is 

required it will be referred to staff.

Notice to the Public: City Council, when considering a matter scheduled for hearing, will take the following actions: 
1. Presentation by Staff

2. Open the Public Hearing

3. Presentation, when applicable, by Applicant

4. Accept Public Testimony

5. When applicable, Applicant rebuttal period

6. Close Public Hearing (No public comment is taken, hearing is closed)

7. Council comments and questions

8. City Council Action

Public Hearings that are continued will be so noted. The continued Public Hearing will be listed on a subsequent council 

agenda and posting of that agenda will serve as notice 



http://www.colfax-ca.gov/




City of Colfax 2 
City Council Minutes June 26, 2019 

the delinquencies were last year. Staff reported that the delinquencies this year are 

about the same as last year.  

Mayor Fatula opened the public hearing at 7:04 p.m. There were no public comments, 

so the public hearing was closed at 7:04 p.m.   

On a motion by Council Member Lomen, seconded by Councilmember Burruss, Council 
present unanimously adopted Resolutions 23-2019 and 24-2019 authorizing collection of 
delinquent sewer and refuse collection fees on the Placer County Tax Roll for Tax Year 
2019-2020. 

AYES: Burruss, Douglass, Fatula, Lomen, Mendoza 

4B Public Hearing on the Site Plan Review for Lorang Brothers RV and Self-Storage at 
1175 S. Auburn Street.  
Staff Presentation: Amy Feagans, Planning Director 
Recommendation: Conduct a Public Hearing, discuss and consider adopting Resolution 
25-2019 approving the Site Plan Review for 1175 S. Auburn Street to develop an RV and
Self-Storage Facility.

Planning Director Amy Feagans presented the staff report. She explained that the project 
is on two parcels totaling 7.3 acres adjacent to Mink Creek and the former Crispin Cider 
sites. The property is in an industrial zone near the City limits. Storage facilities will 
ÉÎÃÌÕÄÅ συχ ψȭØςπȭØψȭ ÃÏÎÔÁÉÎÅÒÓȟ ρτ ψȭØτπȭØψȭ ÃÏÎÔÁÉÎÅÒÓȟ ρπ ρςȭØςυȭ 26 ÐÁÒËÉÎÇ ÓÐÁÃÅÓ 
ÁÎÄ χ ρςȭØτπȭ 26 ÐÁÒËÉÎÇ ÓÐÁÃÅÓȢ 4ÈÅ ÓÉÔÅ ÈÁÓ ÂÅÅÎ ×ÁÌËÅÄ ÁÎÄ ÁÐÐÒÏÖÅÄ ÂÙ ÔÈÅ ÆÉÒÅ 
marshal. Some re-landscaping will be required to better screen the project from Mink 
Creek, although existing screening is good. One letter expressing concerns about traffic 
has been received. With that exception, no concerns about the project have been received. 
Staff recommends approval.  

Mayor Fatula opened the public hearing at 7:12 p.m. The following individuals provided 
comments during the public hearing: 

¶ An unidentified individual asked whether the project will generate any City tax.
The Planning Director and Mayor explained that the property will be reassessed so
there will be an increase in property tax, part of which is paid to the City.

Mayor Fatula closed the public hearing at 7:14 p.m.  Council had the following questions 
and comments: 

1. Council Member Burruss:
¶ Asked about security and strongly encouraged the applicant to link on-site

cameras with the SheriffȭÓ Ȱ%ÁÇÌÅ-%ÙÅȱȢ 4ÈÅ 0ÌÁÎÎÉÎÇ $ÉÒÅÃÔÏÒ said that the project
will also be fenced. The aÐÐÌÉÃÁÎÔȭÓ ÅÎÇÉÎÅÅÒ 'ÒÅÇ 3ÔÅÄÆÉÅÌÄ said the cameras will be
linked with Eagle Eye.





mailto:info@colfaxgreenmachine.org




City of Colfax 6 
City Council Minutes June 26, 2019 

7C   Agency Partner Reports 
Brian Egan 
¶ Discussed the FY 2019 grant for volunteer fire fighters. Invoices have been

submitted for reimbursement, which is 50/50
¶ The fuel reduction pace has increased.
¶ Masticators were moved to the area above Iowa Hill Road mid-last week. This will
ÔÉÅ ÉÎÔÏ Á σππȭ ×ÉÄÅ ÆÉÒÅ ÂÒÅÁËȢ

¶ Reminded the community that safe and sane fireworks are illegal in Placer County;
several illegal fireworks have been intercepted at the Nevada / California border.

¶ Is looking for a volunteer for the Mt. Howell lookout.

Ty Conners. 
¶ 2ÅÑÕÅÓÔÅÄ Á ÍÏÍÅÎÔ ÏÆ ÓÉÌÅÎÃÅ ÆÏÒ ÓÌÁÉÎ ÏÆÆÉÃÅÒ 4ÁÒÁ /ȭ3ÕÌÌÉÖÁÎ.
¶ Explained the honor flag, its origin, its purpose and its travels over 7 million miles.
¶ Thanked the Green Machine for July 3rd.
¶ Described the new Facebook group for Colfax.
¶ Explained how Eagle-Eye helps law enforcement.
¶ Discussed the new Coroner facility.
¶ Advised contacting the Sheriff at (530) 886-5375 to report problems with

homeless. Callers can request anonymity.

Will Stockwin 

¶ Provided a handout on protection from mosquitos.
¶ Reported that the Mosquito & Vector Control Board signed 5-year MOUs with the

employees and managerial staff.
¶ The District hired Leading Edge Associates to build a database.
¶ Agricultural areas are being treated with a biorational larvicide targeting specific

species.
¶ Drone crews are flying areas in the Sierra, including Sugar Bowl and Squaw Valley,

looking for hatching mosquitos.
¶ The District is looking for a program manager.
¶ 2ÁÉÎÆÁÌÌ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ ÙÅÁÒ ×ÁÓ φςȢχȱ.

Foxy McCleary 
¶ SVCC has a free yoga class on Sundays at 4 p.m. in C2, upper level.
¶ Sharon Conners donated her garden plot to 4H.
¶ SVCC will have ping pong this Friday.
¶ The Colfax Falcons volunteered to fix the parking area this weekend.
¶ The Flea Market is every third Saturday.
¶ SVCC will have paid parking during the 3rd of July event.
¶ SVCC hosts open studio on Tuesdays and Wednesdays, 1-4 p.m., in C4, upper level.

The cost is $5.
¶ The VFW second Sunday breakfast is 8-11.







City of Colfax 9 
City Council Minutes June 26, 2019 

Council Member Lomen: 

¶ The Volunteer Fire Fighters cannot do the pancake breakfast this year.

Council Member Douglass: 

¶ $37,000,000 is being spent on the DeWitt Center.

¶ Wants to consider starting regular Council meetings at 6:00 p.m. instead of 7:00 and

asked to have an item placed on the agenda to discuss and possibly take action to

change the regular meeting time.

Mayor Pro Tem Mendoza: 

¶ Commented on the July 4 Chinese parade.

Mayor Fatula: 

¶ Reported on the emergency vehicles at his shop on Tuesday morning. An individual in

Á ÔÒÕÃË ÉÎ -ÁÙÏÒ &ÁÔÕÌÁȭÓ ÐÁÒËÉÎÇ ÌÏÔ ÈÁÄ Á ÍÅÄÉÃÁÌ ÅÍÅÒÇÅÎÃÙȢ Mayor Fatula was

amazed to see how fast the emergency personnel arrived and thanked them for their

diligence and expertise.

10. ADJOURNMENT

As there was no further business on the agenda, Mayor Fatula adjourned the meeting at 8:28 PM. 

Respectfully submitted to City Council this 24th  day of July 2019 

__________________________________________________ 
Amy Lind, Interim City Clerk 



Staff Report to City Council 

City of Colfax 1 

Staff Report July 24, 2019 Cash Summary Report – June 2019 

FOR THE JULY 24, 2019 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

From: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Prepared by: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 

Subject: Cash Summary Report – June 2019 
Budget Impact Overview: 

N/A:   √ Funded: Un-funded: Amount: Fund(s): 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Accept and file. 

Summary/Background 

These monthly financial reports include General Fund Reserved Cash Analysis Graphs and the City of 

Colfax Cash Summary Report (with supporting documentation).  The reports are prepared monthly on 

a cash basis and are reconciled to the General Ledger accounting system, previous reports, and bank 

statements.  Detailed budget comparisons are provided as a mid-year report and also as part of the 

proposed budget process each year. 

The purpose of these reports is to provide status of funds and transparency for Council and the public 

of the financial transactions of the City. 

The attached reports reflect an overview of the financial transactions of the City of Colfax in 

June 2019.  Monthly highlights include: 

¶ Cash balance increases for June included:

o Fund 351 ï We received $100,000 RSTP funding from the Department of

Transportation for the Rising Sun project and transferred $12,000 of SB1 Road Funds

from Fund 253 to close out the project.

o Fund 385 - For the Roundabout project we transferred $450,000 from Fund 205 Escrow

funds based on the Road Mitigation and Developers Fair Share agreement.  The balance

of the Developer Road Improvements in the amount of $84,000 will be received and

recorded in July.

¶ Cash balance decreases for June included:

o Quarterly payment for Sheriff services $169,000.

¶ Negative cash fund balances are due to timing of funding allocations and reimbursements.

o Fund 250 ïFull funding of budgeted transfers from Gas Tax Fund and General Fund

will be recorded in fiscal year end closing process.

Item 3b

12



City of Colfax 2 

Staff Report July 24, 2019 Cash Summary Report – June 2019 

Attachments 
1. General Fund Reserved Cash Analysis Graphs

a. Cash Analysis ï Balance

b. Expenses by Month

c. Revenues by Month

2. Cash Activity Reports

a. Cash Summary

b. Cash Transactions Report ï by individual fund

c. Check Register Report - Accounts Payable

d. Daily Cash Summary Report (Cash Receipts)



*This is a recommended General Fund Reserve Target of 25% (3 months) of annual General Fund Revenues.  The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) recommends that general‐
purpose governments establish unrestricted fund balance goals to be no less than two months of regular general fund operating revenues or regular expenditures.

Prev Yr Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
Cash Balance FY2018‐19 $1,275 $1,398 $1,444 $1,447 $1,329 $1,420 $1,336 $1,672 $1,812 $1,760 $1,893 $2,151 $2,013
Cash Balance FY2017‐18 $1,086 $1,050 $828 $905 $954 $983 $962 $1,280 $1,212 $1,168 $1,250 $1,493 $1,396
Cash Balance FY2016‐17 $838 $829 $750 $835 $897 $802 $889 $1,133 $981 $1,022 $938 $1,034 $1,086
Cash Balance FY2015‐16 $768 $670 $666 $562 $561 $601 $466 $717 $647 $569 $605 $831 $838
Cash Balance FY2014‐15 $240 $181 $217 $167 $209 $284 $253 $528 $491 $489 $385 $691 $773
Cash Balance FY2013‐14 $15 $(57) $(20) $45 $(55) $(34) $36 $233 $134 $69 $79 $225 $240
Cash Balance FY2012‐13 $(287) $(286) $(314) $(438) $(383) $(391) $(380) $(221) $(173) $(144) $(212) $37 $15
*Reserves (Ops, Cap, Pen) $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645 $645
Budget FY2018‐19 $1,393 $1,385 $1,376 $1,368 $1,359 $1,351 $1,342 $1,334 $1,325 $1,317 $1,308 $1,300 $1,291

 $(1,000)

 $(500)

 $‐

 $500

 $1,000

 $1,500

 $2,000

 $2,500

City of Colfax π June 2019
General Fund Reserved Cash Analysis

(Dollars in Thousands)

Fiscal Year 2018π19 >>

* General Fund (GF) Reserves per adopted budget.



















Staff Report to City Council 

City of Colfax 1 

Staff Report July 24, 2019 GSPC Type-M Annual License 

FOR THE JULY 24, 2019 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

From: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Prepared by: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Subject: Golden State Patient Care Commercial Cannabis Business Retail Annual 
License (Medicinal Only) 

Budget Impact Overview: 

N/A:   ã Funded: Un-funded: Amount: Fund(s): 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss and consider adopting Resolution __-2019 authorizing the City 

Manager to issue a Commercial Cannabis Retail Type-M license valid for 1-year to Golden State Patient 

Care. 

Summary/Background 

At the regular February 13, 2019 Colfax City Council meeting, the Council directed staff to open the 

commercial cannabis business retailer permit application process to one applicant. Council identified 

Golden State Patient Care (GSPC) as the sole applicant and for medicinal use only. In addition, 

Council directed staff to procure professional services to replace HdL and administer the application 

process and on-going monitoring tasks.  

Staff solicited proposals from two firms providing commercial cannabis business compliance services, 

Helix Environmental and SCI Consulting Group. Helix Environmental declined to provide a cost 

proposal. SCI Consulting Group provided a cost proposal that mirrors the HdL fee structure with an 

additional option for on-going monitoring and mitigation services. Ultimately, Council awarded a 

contract with SCI Consulting Group at the February 27, 2019 City Council meeting (Resolution 06-

2019). 

Staff released the Commercial Cannabis Business application notification to GSPC on April 2, 2019 

with a deadline to submit an application by April 16, 2019. During the application process, GSPC 

requested a two-week deadline extension. Staff granted the deadline extension, thereby changing the 

submission deadline to April 30, 2019. GSPC submitted their application by the revised deadline.  

SCI Consulting Group reviewed the application documentation submitted by GSPC for compliance 

with the Colfax Municipal Code Chapter 5.32 and Resolution 12-2018. The review developed several 

clarification requests to the applicant. GSPC provided all requested information. SCI Consulting Group 

Retail Application Summary Report (Attachment 2) findings show GSPC is compliant in all 

component areas required by the application process. 

Item 6a







City of Colfax 2 

Resolution __-2019 GSPC Type-M Annual License 

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the 

Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 24th day of July 2019, by 

the following vote of the Council: 

AYES:  

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

______________________________ 

Joe Fatula, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 

Amy Lind, Interim City Clerk 



Applicant CCB : ____Golden State Patient Care (GSPC)____________
Applicant name: _______James Dion____________

Application compliance components findings detailed below 

Section

Application Compliance Checklist Comments

A. Owner Background Information

1 Owner Background Information completed and Signed Application C

B Business Organizational Status

1 Business Organizational Status is described and included Application C Limited Liability Corporation

2 Applicant provided proof of incorporation, bylaws, partnership agreements and other 
documentation

Application
C

C Commercial Cannabis Business Description and Location

1 Statement of purpose of the Commercial Cannabis Business Application C
2 Proposed location and APN: Application C
3 Name and address of property owner matches property records Application C Verified via Parcelquest

4 Verify name and address of closest school and location Application C
5 Verify name and address of closest alcohol-related establishment and location Application C
6 Zoning Verification Letter included Application C

7 Verify nearby sensitive uses within 600 ft of the proposed location such as schools, 
youth centers, churches, parks, daycare centers, or libraries; transit access to site

Application
C

Zoning Verification Letter included

7A locational requirements as described in CMC Chapter 17.64, CMC Chapter 5.32.170 and 
5.32.210. are met

CMC Chapter 
17.64,Chapter 
5.32.170, 5.32.210 C

Zoning Verification Letter included

8 Site plan is dimensioned, to scale, and shows: entire parcel, parking and additional 
structures, and any exterior alterations. Elevation and photos are included.

Application
C

9 Site plan is dimensioned, to scale, and includes any interior alterations Application C

10
Signage Plan is included and conforms to municipal code

Application
C

 "Land Use Development / Planning Application" for sign permit included. Advertise through 
social media and leafly. Placed add on digital display on Hwy 80 (compliant with States' 15 
mile radius requirement

10A
No signs placed on the premises of a commercial cannabis business shall obstruct any 
entrance or exit to the building or any window. CMC 5.32.310(h2) C

10B

Business identification signage shall be limited to that needed for identification only, 
and shall not contain any logos or information that identifies, advertises, or lists the 
services or the products offered. No commercial cannabis business shall advertise by 
having a person holding a sign and advertising the business

CMC 5.32.310(h4)

C

10C
Signage shall not be directly illuminated, internally or externally. No banners, flags, 
billboards or other prohibited signs may be used at anytime. CMC 5.32.310(h5) C

11 Vicinity map is included Application C
12 Photos of the proposed site and building are included Application C Photos included in application and in Security Plan

D Supplemental Information: Business Plan - Day-to-Day Operations

1
Maintain the following records related to commercial cannabis activity for at least 
seven years: financial, personnel, training, contracts, permits/licenses, security records, 
cannabis destruction, data/information entered into track and trace, 

CCR § 5037(a)
C

Security Plan (pg 23-24) 

2 All required records shall be prepared and retained in accordance with the following 
conditions: legible; stored in secure area

CCR § 5037(b)
C

Security Plan (pg 19) - personnel records stored in secure fie cabinet. 

3
Each owner and operator of a commercial cannabis business shall maintain accurate 
books and records in an electronic format, detailing all of the revenues and expenses of 
the business, and all of its assets and liabilities.

CMC 5.32.260
C

Currently use quickbooks and square POS.

1 Operation hours of 6am to 10pm CMC 5.32.330(b) C open from 10am-6pm

2
No onsite consumption

CMC 5.32.310(b)
C

Security plan (pg 18) - policy in place to contact authorities if consumption takes place in 
parking lot or anywhere on the property. All employees will be terminated if caught 
consuming cannabis

3
No cannabis or cannabis products or graphics depicting cannabis or cannabis products 
shall be visible from the exterior of any property CMC 5.32.310(c) C Security plan (pg 21) - All cannabis products kept in storage area.

4 No persons under the age of 18 CMC 5.32.310(i) C Security plan (pg 24-25)

5
A "buzz-in" electronic/mechanical entry system shall be utilized to limit access to and 
entry to the dispensary, to separate it from the reception/lobby area. CMC 5.32.330(d) C

Security plan (pg 11) - Premise has office/reception area which separates it from the retail 
sales area.

6

The commercial cannabis retailer may have on-site, in the retail sales area only that 
quantity of cannabis and cannabis products reasonably anticipated to meet the daily 
demand readily available for sale.

CMC 5.32.330(f)
C

Business Plan - Each day display cases are stocked with inventory and at the end of the day 
the products are removed and placed in the vault or safe.

7 No Sale of alcohol and tobacco CMC 5.32.280 C Security plan (pg 19)

1

Provide a sufficient odor absorbing ventilation and exhaust system so that odor 
generated inside the commercial cannabis business that is distinctive to its operation is 
not detected outside of the facility

CMC 5.32.310(k)
C Air quality plan - products are in sealed packages. HVAC system filters circulating air

1 How medical and adult-use will be tracked Application C Business Plan - all products will be tracked using State track and trace system (METRC)

2 How inventory will be monitored to prevent diversion: Application C
Security Plan (pg 18) - inventory reconciled every night. Any discrepancies will be 
investigated and reported to law enforcement and City Manager within 24 hours

3 Reconcile inventory every 30 days CCR §40282 C Security Plan (pg 18) - inventory reconciled every night.

 (b) Prevent against theft or loss of cannabis and cannabis products. This includes but is 
not limited to:   (1) Establishing an inventory system to track cannabis and cannabis 
products and the personnel responsible for processing it throughout the manufacturing 
process;

(2) Limiting access of personnel within the premises to those areas necessary to 
complete job duties, and to those time-frames specifically scheduled for completion of
job duties;

(3) Supervising tasks or processes with high potential for diversion (including the
loading and unloading of cannabis transportation vehicles); and

(4) Providing designated areas in which personnel may store and access personal 
items.

CCR §40200 b C

City of Colfax - Retail Application Summary Report

Code Section California Code of 
Regulations CCR - BCC  Regs & 

CMC 5.32.
C, NC, NI, N/A

Recordkeeping

Odor Control

Inventory Control

Miscellaneous Operational Requirement

C = Compliant NC = Non – Compliant NI = Not Included N/A = Not Applicable







Staff Report to City Council 

City of Colfax 1 

Staff Report July 24, 2019 Regular Meeting Time Change 

FOR THE JULY 24, 2019 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

From: Wes Heathcock, City Manager 

Prepared by: Alfred “Mick” Cabral, City Attorney 

Subject: City Council Regular Meeting Time Change 

Budget Impact Overview: 

N/A:   ã Funded: Un-funded: Amount: Fund(s): 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Discuss and consider adopting Resolution __-2019 changing the time 

for commencement of regular Council meetings from 7:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

Summary/Background 

On September 8, 2009, the City Council adopted Ordinance 505 establishing the regular meeting days 

as the second and fourth Wednesday of each month and allowed the Council to establish meeting start 

times by Resolution. Ordinance 505 is codified as Colfax Municipal Code Sections 2.04.010 A and B. 

The Council set the time for beginning regular meetings as 7:00 p.m., with closed sessions, if needed, 

to precede the regular meetings. Closed sessions typically begin at 6:00 or 6:30 p.m.   

On June 26, 2019, Council Member Douglass asked staff to present the Council with the opportunity to 

revise its schedule so regular meetings can start at 6:00 p.m., or at such other time as Council 

designates. He noted that Roseville, Rocklin and Lincoln start their regular meetings at 6:00 p.m. and 

an earlier start time for Colfax would be better for the public, Council and staff.  

Staff surveyed several surrounding cities and ascertained the following: 

1. Auburn’s regular meetings begin at 6:00 p.m. Closed sessions, if needed, precede the

regular meeting.

2. Lincoln’s regular meetings begin at 6:00 p.m. Closed sessions, if needed, precede the

regular meeting.

3. Rocklin’s regular meetings begin at 6:00 p.m. Closed sessions, if needed, precede the

regular meeting.

4. Roseville’s regular meetings begin at 6:00 p.m. Closed sessions, if needed, are at the

end of the regular meeting.

5. Truckee’s regular meetings begin at 6:00 p.m. Closed sessions, if needed, precede the

regular meeting.

Item 6b

30



City of Colfax 2 

Staff Report July 24, 2019 Regular Meeting Time Change 

Establishing the time for commencement of regular Council meetings is within the Council’s 

discretion. Regular meetings are open to the public. Individuals interested in attending Council 

meetings deserve a reliable meeting schedule so they can arrange to attend. Staff, therefore, 

recommends the Council consider the convenience and accessibility of the regular meeting 

commencement time for the public, consultants, the Council and staff when deciding this issue. 

If the Council decides to begin its regular meeting at 6:00 p.m., staff recommends adopting a 

resolution that creates a schedule that is easy to implement. The primary variable to consider is when 

closed sessions will be held in relation to the regular meeting commencement time. Staff recommends 

that the Council’s resolution direct scheduling of closed sessions to precede the regular meeting. This 

means that most closed sessions will begin at 5:00 or 5:30 p.m. This will allow the Council to discuss 

in closed session any items on the public agenda that justify closed session discussion before they are 

discussed publicly. 

Staff will be available to answer Council’s questions. 

Budget Impacts 

Changing the regular meeting start time will have a negligible effect on the City’s budget. If anything, 

it may reduce the cost of having essential staff attend Council meetings.  

Attachments 
1. Resolution __-2019 



City of Colfax 1 

Resolution __-2019 Regular Meeting Time Change 

City of Colfax 
City Council 

Resolution № __-2019 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLFAX CHANGING THE 

TIME FOR COMMENCEMENT OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETINGS FROM 

7:00PM to 6:00PM 

WHEREAS, Colfax Municipal Code 2.04.010 A provides that regular meetings of the Council 

shall be held on the second and fourth Wednesday of each month at such times as the Council may 

establish by Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, regular Council meetings currently begin at 7:00 p.m.; and 

WHEREAS, the Council finds and determines that commencing its regular meetings at 6:00 p.m. is 

in the best interests of the public, the Council and City staff. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Colfax that, 

effective immediately, open session for regular City Council meetings, which shall continue to be 

held on the second and fourth Wednesday of each month, shall begin at 6:00 p.m., or as close as 

reasonably possible thereto. Closed sessions, if needed, shall be scheduled to precede or follow the 

regular meeting open sessions.  

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED at the 

Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 24
th

 day of July 2019, by

the following vote of the Council: 

AYES:  

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

______________________________ 

Joe Fatula, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

___________________________________ 

Amy Lind, Interim City Clerk 


	3A Minutes
	3B Cash Summary Report
	6A Golden State Patient Care
	6B Regular Meeting Time Change



